
From: "James Larkin" <James.Larkin@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: A-2014-00026
Date: June 4, 2014 at 8:03:50 AM MDT
To: "Fildebrandt, Derek" <dfildebrandt@taxpayer.com>
Cc: "Kennedy, Alex" <Alex.Kennedy@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>

Hi Derek,
 
We received information from our records group who indicated that the 
information would be destroyed 6 years after the last administrative action, NO 
authorization is required from records as the destruction is mandatory. The records 
were therefore destroyed according to the Multi Institutional Disposition 
Authority.
 
thanks
 
James

 
 
James Larkin
Chef d'équipe/Team Leader
Affaires Autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada/
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Accès a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels/
Access to Information and Privacy Directorate
10 Wellington - Suite 18-A
Téléphone/Phone: 819-953-9357
Fax: 819-953-5492
 
 
>>> Derek Fildebrandt <dfildebrandt@taxpayer.com> 6/3/2014 3:42 PM >>>
Hi James and Alex,

I'm just checked in to get the status of my ATIP. Please feel free to call me at my 
office any time. 

Derek Fildebrandt
Alberta Director
Canadian Taxpayers Federation
 
Phone | 800.661.0187
Mobile | 403.690.4910

tel:800.661.0187
tel:403.690.4910


 

 
Get free e-mail updates
Follow me on Twitter @dFildebrandt

On May 26, 2014, at 1:33 PM, James Larkin <James.Larkin@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca> 
wrote:
Hi Derek,
 
I just wanted to touch base with you in regards to your file. One of our analysts 
(Alex Kennedy) is currently gathering information from records to assist you with 
this matter. I have cc'ed him on this email so he can contact you directly once a 
response is received.
 
thanks
 
James 

 
James Larkin
Chef d'équipe/Team Leader
Affaires Autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada/
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Accès a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels/
Access to Information and Privacy Directorate
10 Wellington - Suite 18-A
Téléphone/Phone: 819-953-9357
Fax: 819-953-5492
 
 
>>> Derek Fildebrandt <dfildebrandt@taxpayer.com> 5/20/2014 11:37 AM >>>
Hi James,

Can you please call me at my office? I don't have your number. 

http://taxpayer.com/node/11193
https://twitter.com/Dfildebrandt
mailto:James.Larkin@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca
mailto:dfildebrandt@taxpayer.com


Thanks,

Derek Fildebrandt
Alberta Director
Canadian Taxpayers Federation
 
Phone | 800.661.0187
Mobile | 403.690.4910
 

<Mail Attachment.jpeg>

 
Get free e-mail updates
Follow me on Twitter @dFildebrandt

On May 7, 2014, at 1:01 PM, James Larkin <James.Larkin@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca> 
wrote:
I have provided the name of the ATIP coordinator for LAC who should be able to 
answer some of your questions or direct you to the right individual.
 
 
Blair Isaac
Access to Information and Privacy Coordinator
395 Wellington Street, Room 350
Ottawa, Ontario  K1A 0N4
Telephone: 613-947-3888
Other Telephone: 1-866-578-7777
Facsimile: 613-992-9350 
ATIPD@bac-lac.gc.ca 

>>> Derek Fildebrandt <dfildebrandt@taxpayer.com> 5/7/2014 2:45 PM >>>
Hi James,

I have a few question for you. Can you please call me at the office?

Thanks, 

Derek Fildebrandt
Alberta Director
Canadian Taxpayers Federation

tel:800.661.0187
tel:403.690.4910
http://taxpayer.com/node/11193
https://twitter.com/Dfildebrandt
mailto:James.Larkin@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca
mailto:ATIPD@bac-lac.gc.ca
mailto:dfildebrandt@taxpayer.com


 
Phone | 800.661.0187
Mobile | 403.690.4910
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Get free e-mail updates
Follow me on Twitter @dFildebrandt

On May 7, 2014, at 12:05 PM, James Larkin <James.Larkin@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca> 
wrote:
http://www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/government/disposition/007007-1008-e.html
 
Hope this helps.
 
thanks
 
James
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